
 

  

  

 

 

 

DATE: February 5, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 21-2024-2025 National School Counseling Week, February 

3-7, 2025 

 

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Resolution No. 21-2024-2025 National School Counseling Week, February 3-7, 2025 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

School counselors are an integral part of the academic team at Tahoe Truckee Unified School 

District, and work with educators to help students realize their potential and set healthy, 

optimistic goals for themselves. We are very fortunate to have school counselors assigned to 

each of our schools.  Our counselors advocate for students and are actively engaged in helping 

students explore their abilities, strengths and interests.  They provide multiple opportunities for 

students to develop their social skills and explore their future educational and career goals. There 

is no doubt that our school counselors have a positive impact on the lives of our students.   

Based on the tremendous impact school counselors have in helping students achieve success, and 

as part of National School Counseling Week, TTUSD’s Board of Education will adopt a 

resolution to recognize February 3-7, 2025, as the Week of the School Counselor. 

National School Counseling Week, sponsored by ASCA, highlights the tremendous impact school 

counselors can have in helping students achieve school success and plan for a career. National 

School Counseling Week is always celebrated the first full week in February. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive 

Director of Student Services 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  Resolution 


